
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MAY 13, 2024 – 12:30 PM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, OAK ROOM  

CAMARILLO, CA 93010 
 

DRAFT 1



DRAFT 2



 
AGENDA 

Executive Committee Meeting 
May 13, 2024, 12:30 p.m.  

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 

Oak Room 
 

 
Board Members 

 
Staff 

Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
  

 
1. Call to Order – The Meeting of the Executive/Agenda Building Committee was called to order by  
 

_________________________, at _________. 
 
2. Public Comment - Ca. Government Code Section 54954.3 - The Board reserves this time to hear 

from the public.   
 
3. Approval of the Minutes; Executive Committee Meeting of April 8, 2024. 
 
4.  Review the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of May 23, 2024. 
 
5. Board President Report 
 
6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on June 17, 2024, at 12:30 p.m. 
 
7. Meeting adjourned at _____________. 
 
ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the 
Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

DRAFT 3



DRAFT 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 3 
 

APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES  
OF APRIL 8, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

DRAFT 5



DRAFT 6



 
 

 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District  

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Oak Room  

 
Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 

Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
 
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by President Doria, 

at 12:37 p.m.   
  
2. Public Comment – None 
 
3. Approved Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting of March 18, 2024. 
 
4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of April 25, 2024. 
 

5. Board President Report 
 
6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on May 13, 2024, at 12:30 p.m.   

  
7. Meeting adjourned at 1:15 p.m.  
 
 
___________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD  
President 

 MINUTES                                       April 8, 2024 

DRAFT 7



DRAFT 8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 4 
 

REVIEW PROPOSED AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD 
MEETING OF MAY 23, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

DRAFT 9



DRAFT 10



 
 

 
AGENDA   

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
May 23, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 

Sequoia Rooms 

 
Board of Directors Staff 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director  
 Participants 
Participants Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Director Feinberg 
 
 
4. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended. 
 
 Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 
 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT – Ca. GC Section 54954.3 

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  Speakers are requested to complete a 
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the 
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not 
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per 
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to  
20 minutes total. 

 
 
 
 

DRAFT 11



 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board President 
may request a motion to approve as presented. 

  
A. Meeting Minutes  Pages 17-19 

Recommendation: Approval of Regular Board Meeting of April 25, 2024. (Section 6-A)  
B. Financial Reports  Pages 23-29 

Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending April 30, 2024.  
(Section 6-B) 
 

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
 Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 
 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 

 
AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION 
 
8. A. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval 

of District Resolution 24-07, Signature Authorization and Investment Authorization in the Ventura 
County Treasury Pool. (Section 8-A) 

 Pages 33-34 
Motion to approve  District Resolution 24-07, Signature Authorization and Investment 
Authorization in the Ventura County Treasury Pool. 
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 
 
B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from the 
Finance/Investment Committee revision of District Finance Policy, Financial Practices, Section 4. 
(Section 8-B) 

 Not available due to Finance Committee Review  
Motion to approve  Revision of District Finance Policy, Financial Practices, Section 4. 
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 

DRAFT 12



CLOSED SESSION 
 
 Pursuant to California Government Code 54957(b)(1) – Chief Executive Officer, Performance 
 Evaluation. 
 
 
 RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCMENT FROM CLOSED SESSION  

 
Pursuant to Government Code 54957.1 – The legislative body of any local agency shall publicly 
report any reportable action taken in closed session and the vote or abstention on that action of 
every member present. 

 
 

C. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from the 
CEO Performance Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee, that the Board of Directors enter into 
Employment Agreement negotiations with the Chief Executive Officer.  (Section 8-C) 

 
Motion to approve   
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION 
 
9. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES GC 54954.2,(a)(1) 

• Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need 
 
 
10. REPORTS 

• Board President Comments 
• Board Committee Report(s) 

o Health Insurance Premiums Ad Hoc Committee  
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee  
o Healthy Camarillo Committee  

• Board Member Comments 
• Chief Executive Officer Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 13



11. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS 
 

       Board of Directors Meetings 
 

 

Regular Full Board            June 6, 2024 – CANCELLED 
Special Board Meeting June 13, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  

Budget Presentation 
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon June 17, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  

Waived if budget approved on first reading 
Regular Full Board            
 

June 27, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  
Budget Presentation – Second Reading 
Waived if approved on first reading 

Regular Full Board July 2024 - DARK 
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon August 12, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg August 22, 2024 – 10:00 a.m.  
Regular Full Board August 22, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  

 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is 

adjourned at                      p.m. 
     

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a 
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises. 

 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, May 20, 2024, at 11:30 
a.m. 

DRAFT 14

http://www.camhealth.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 6-A 
 

REVIEW REGULAR BOARD MINUTES  
OF APRIL 25, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

DRAFT 15



DRAFT 16



 
 
 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010 

Sequoia Rooms 
 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer  
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director  
  
Participants 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Participants 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 
 

  
  
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board  

of Directors was called to order on Thursday, April 25, 2024, at 11:30 a.m., by Thomas Doria, 
President. 

  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director N. Dixon 

 
 
3.  Amendments to the Agenda - None 

 
 
4. Public Comment – None   

 
 
5. Consent Agenda  

 
It was MOVED by Director N. Dixon, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that  
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon         Nays:          Absent:  

 
 
 

 MINUTES                             April 25, 2024 

DRAFT 17



6. Action Items  
  
8-A. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of District Resolution 24-06, Requesting Consolidation of The Camarillo Health Care 
District General District Election with The Statewide General Election. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-06, Requesting Consolidation of The 
Camarillo Health Care District General District Election with The Statewide General Election. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon         Nays:          Absent:  

 
 

8-B. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of revision to Employment Policies Handbook, Reproductive Loss Leave, in 
compliance with SB 848, effective January 1, 2024. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors approve revision to Employment Policies Handbook, Reproductive Loss 
Leave, in compliance with SB 848, effective January 1, 2024.   
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon         Nays:          Absent:  

 
 

8-C. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of District Resolution 24-05, declaring May 2024 as Older Americans Month. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director N. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-05, declaring May 2024 as Older 
Americans Month.  
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon         Nays:          Absent:  
 
 
8-D. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of the annual review of District Bylaws. Staff recommends no changes at this time. 
 
It was MOVED by Director N. Dixon, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED 
that the Board of Directors approve the annual review of District Bylaws.  
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon         Nays:          Absent:  
 

 
7. Emerging Opportunities GC 54954.2, (a)(1) 

• President Doria reminded board members to submit Service Idea Forms to the  
Program & Opportunity Committee.  

• Director N. Dixon presented an idea for district walking group to invite elected officials 
and community leaders for meet and greet opportunities.  

 
 

 
 
 

DRAFT 18



8. Reports  
• Board President Comments – Update on timeline for CEO Review was discussed. 
•  Finance/Investment Committee  

o Director Loh confirmed review of district financials.  
o Health Insurance Premium Ad Hoc Committee – Vice President N. Dixon provided update 

on the continued study regarding the update of the employer health insurance 
contributions and plans.  

o Program & Opportunity Committee – President Doria updated that discussions continue 
regarding service ideas for the VIP community.  

o Healthy Camarillo Committee – No updates.  
o Board Member Comments – No comments.  
o CEO Report  

• CEO gave program reports as follows:  
 Reminded the Board of the previous announcement of a $20,000 grant from 

the CA Collaborative for Long Term Supports and Services (CCLTSS); funding 
will provide planning and implementation of a caregiving symposium. 

 CEO Ralston reminded the Board that Zone 1, 2, and 3 Board seats are scheduled 
for the November election. 

 Announced a $5000 grant awarded from SCAN Health plan to support the free 
services of PowerFit and BalanceFit. 

 Discussed structural changes of VCAAA relating to the Senior Nutrition Program; 
the District will now bill the food vendor directly. 

 VCAAA has informed SNP operators that due to lack of funds, some programs are 
on waitlist until July 1; our program is currently on waitlist.  

 Announced Program Officer, Blair Barker has been appointed to the VCAAA 
Advisory Committee.  

 
9. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 1:02 p.m. 
  
 
______________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD 
President 

DRAFT 19



DRAFT 20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 6-B 
 

REVIEW OF DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS  
FOR PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 21



DRAFT 22



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

am
ar

ill
o 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t
11

:0
3 

AM
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
7-

M
ay

-2
4

   
   

   
   

   
So

rte
d 

A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
   

   
   

   
 A

pr
il 

20
24

 C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

84
5

4/
11

/2
02

4
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
70

4.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

86
9

4/
17

/2
02

4
SA

G
E

A
m

be
r S

ag
e

34
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
84

7
4/

11
/2

02
4

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- s
ec

ur
ity

 c
am

er
a 

ve
nd

or
M

O
80

82
5

4/
3/

20
24

B
EN

JA
M

IN
B

en
ja

m
in

 R
os

e 
In

st
itu

te
 o

n 
A

gi
ng

1,
25

0.
00

V 
- S

HA
RE

 p
ro

g l
ic

en
se

 re
ne

w
al

AN
N

80
84

6
4/

11
/2

02
4

B
A

R
K

ER
B

la
ir 

B
ar

ke
r

85
1.

49
EE

 - 
Tr

av
el

 re
im

b
80

82
6

4/
3/

20
24

C
3 

IN
TE

L
C

3 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e,
 In

c
19

0.
00

V-
 H

R/
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 c
he

ck
s

M
O

80
85

2
4/

11
/2

02
4

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

1,
31

7.
65

V 
- f

in
an

ci
al

 ve
nd

or
 

80
86

5
4/

17
/2

02
4

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

19
5.

00
V 

-G
ra

ph
ic

 d
es

ig
n 

ve
nd

or
80

84
8

4/
11

/2
02

4
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
33

9.
31

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

80
87

1
4/

24
/2

02
4

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

54
5.

48
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
80

84
9

4/
11

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

4,
07

8.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

O
NG

O
IN

G
80

85
0

4/
11

/2
02

4
C

O
M

FO
R

T
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
24

8.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

82
8

4/
3/

20
24

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

3,
64

3.
31

V 
- P

ro
m

ot
io

na
l i

te
m

s
80

85
1

4/
11

/2
02

4
C

O
M

M
A

N
D

ER
C

om
m

an
de

r P
ow

er
ed

 b
y 

Pr
of

or
m

a
3,

66
5.

75
V 

- w
or

k s
hi

rts
/u

ni
fo

rm
s

80
87

2
4/

24
/2

02
4

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

46
1.

18
V 

- w
or

k s
hi

rts
/u

ni
fo

rm
s

80
87

3
4/

24
/2

02
4

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 L

ift
in

g 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
5,

00
0.

00
V 

- V
CC

HI
C 

an
nu

al
 d

ue
s

AN
N

80
86

2
4/

17
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
1,

00
8.

15
V 

- e
nv

el
op

es
/p

ap
er

80
87

4
4/

24
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
27

.8
9

V 
- n

am
e 

ba
dg

es
80

87
5

4/
24

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

V
A

LL
EY

C
on

ej
o 

V
al

le
y 

Se
ni

or
 C

on
ce

rn
, I

N
C

8,
38

1.
34

V 
- V

CA
AA

 O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t

M
O

80
83

1
4/

3/
20

24
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

96
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

80
83

2
4/

3/
20

24
F 

M
 P

EA
R

C
E

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

1,
14

4.
00

V 
- Q

rtl
y p

re
ve

nt
ive

 m
ai

nt
Q

TR
LY

80
83

3
4/

3/
20

24
FA

N
N

IN
G

Fa
nn

in
g 

&
 K

ar
rh

, C
PA

s
15

,9
56

.2
0

V 
- A

nn
ua

l a
ud

it 
py

m
t

AN
N

80
83

5
4/

3/
20

24
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
23

5.
98

V 
- c

ab
le

 ve
nd

or
M

O

DRAFT 23



80
86

3
4/

17
/2

02
4

H
A

B
IT

A
T

H
ab

ita
t f

or
 H

um
an

ity
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y2

14
.1

9
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

80
83

6
4/

3/
20

24
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
33

0.
49

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

86
4

4/
17

/2
02

4
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
18

2.
50

V 
- f

in
an

ci
al

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

85
3

4/
11

/2
02

4
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
1,

22
1.

31
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
83

7
4/

3/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
60

.0
0

V 
- s

po
t c

ar
pe

t c
le

an
in

g
M

O
80

85
4

4/
11

/2
02

4
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l v
en

do
r

M
O

80
85

5
4/

11
/2

02
4

M
O

R
A

LE
S

Lu
is

 M
or

al
es

 II
I

21
4.

95
EE

 - 
Tr

av
el

 re
im

b 
80

83
8

4/
3/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
06

3.
68

V 
- I

T v
en

do
r

M
O

80
86

6
4/

17
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

20
0.

00
V 

- B
O

D 
Ip

ad
 se

tu
p 

80
83

9
4/

3/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

05
9.

36
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
82

9
4/

3/
20

24
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
87

6
4/

24
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 w

as
he

r
M

O
80

83
4

4/
3/

20
24

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

31
5.

00
BO

D 
M

O
80

82
7

4/
3/

20
24

C
A

R
TE

R
Pe

gg
y 

C
ar

te
r

65
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
86

7
4/

17
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

26
5.

01
V 

- p
et

ty
 c

as
h 

re
im

b
M

O
80

87
7

4/
24

/2
02

4
PE

G
A

SU
S

R
ob

er
t M

ic
ha

el
 S

ch
w

ie
ge

r
3,

60
0.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t
80

84
0

4/
3/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
18

3.
53

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
85

6
4/

11
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
18

8.
09

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
86

8
4/

17
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
19

6.
53

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

80
87

8
4/

24
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
1,

32
1.

83
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

80
85

7
4/

11
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
75

0.
85

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
80

84
1

4/
3/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

2,
40

6.
09

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

80
84

2
4/

3/
20

24
ST

R
Y

K
ER

St
ry

ke
r S

al
es

, L
LC

70
.2

2
V 

- A
ED

 e
le

ct
ro

d 
pa

ds
M

O
80

86
1

4/
17

/2
02

4
A

TK
IN

SO
N

Th
el

m
a 

A
tk

in
so

n
80

.0
0

V 
- C

la
ss

 re
fu

nd
80

83
0

4/
3/

20
24

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

85
8

4/
11

/2
02

4
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

31
4.

25
V 

- B
oo

ks
he

lf/
ca

bi
ne

t  
80

84
3

4/
3/

20
24

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
58

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

80
87

0
4/

17
/2

02
4

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

6,
80

1.
27

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
80

87
9

4/
24

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
88

0
4/

24
/2

02
4

V
C

 L
EG

A
L

V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

Le
ga

l A
id

, I
N

C
17

,4
24

.0
4

V 
- V

CA
AA

 O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t

M
O

80
84

4
4/

3/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

29
5.

34
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
85

9
4/

11
/2

02
4

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

19
3.

96
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
80

86
0

4/
11

/2
02

4
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O

DRAFT 24



---
---

---
---

---
---

-
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
$1

10
,8

45
.0

2
==

==
==

==
==

==
Le

ge
nd

 o
f P

ay
m

en
t T

yp
e

BO
D 

= 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
EE

 =
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

V 
=

Ve
nd

or

DRAFT 25



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

am
ar

ill
o 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t
11

:0
3 

AM
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
7-

M
ay

-2
4

   
   

   
   

 S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 N
um

be
r

   
   

   
   

 A
pr

il 
20

24
 C

he
ck

s/
EF

Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

82
5

4/
3/

20
24

B
EN

JA
M

IN
B

en
ja

m
in

 R
os

e 
In

st
itu

te
 o

n 
A

gi
ng

1,
25

0.
00

V 
- S

HA
RE

 p
ro

g l
ic

en
se

 re
ne

w
al

AN
N

80
82

6
4/

3/
20

24
C

3 
IN

TE
L

C
3 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e,

 In
c

19
0.

00
V-

 H
R/

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 c

he
ck

s
M

O
80

82
7

4/
3/

20
24

C
A

R
TE

R
Pe

gg
y 

C
ar

te
r

65
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
82

8
4/

3/
20

24
C

O
M

M
A

N
D

ER
C

om
m

an
de

r P
ow

er
ed

 b
y 

Pr
of

or
m

a
3,

64
3.

31
V 

- P
ro

m
ot

io
na

l i
te

m
s

80
82

9
4/

3/
20

24
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
83

0
4/

3/
20

24
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
21

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
83

1
4/

3/
20

24
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

96
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

80
83

2
4/

3/
20

24
F 

M
 P

EA
R

C
E

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

1,
14

4.
00

V 
- Q

rtl
y p

re
ve

nt
ive

 m
ai

nt
Q

TR
LY

80
83

3
4/

3/
20

24
FA

N
N

IN
G

Fa
nn

in
g 

&
 K

ar
rh

, C
PA

s
15

,9
56

.2
0

V 
- A

nn
ua

l a
ud

it 
py

m
t

AN
N

80
83

4
4/

3/
20

24
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
31

5.
00

BO
D 

M
O

80
83

5
4/

3/
20

24
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
23

5.
98

V 
- c

ab
le

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

83
6

4/
3/

20
24

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

33
0.

49
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
83

7
4/

3/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
60

.0
0

V 
- s

po
t c

ar
pe

t c
le

an
in

g
M

O
80

83
8

4/
3/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

5,
06

3.
68

V 
- I

T v
en

do
r

M
O

80
83

9
4/

3/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

05
9.

36
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
84

0
4/

3/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

18
3.

53
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

84
1

4/
3/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

2,
40

6.
09

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

80
84

2
4/

3/
20

24
ST

R
Y

K
ER

St
ry

ke
r S

al
es

, L
LC

70
.2

2
V 

- A
ED

 e
le

ct
ro

d 
pa

ds
M

O
80

84
3

4/
3/

20
24

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
58

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

80
84

4
4/

3/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

29
5.

34
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
84

5
4/

11
/2

02
4

A
C

C
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

70
4.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

80
84

6
4/

11
/2

02
4

B
A

R
K

ER
B

la
ir 

B
ar

ke
r

85
1.

49
EE

 - 
Tr

av
el

 re
im

b
80

84
7

4/
11

/2
02

4
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- s

ec
ur

ity
 c

am
er

a 
ve

nd
or

M
O

DRAFT 26



80
84

8
4/

11
/2

02
4

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

33
9.

31
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
80

84
9

4/
11

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

4,
07

8.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

O
NG

O
IN

G
80

85
0

4/
11

/2
02

4
C

O
M

FO
R

T
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
24

8.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

85
1

4/
11

/2
02

4
C

O
M

M
A

N
D

ER
C

om
m

an
de

r P
ow

er
ed

 b
y 

Pr
of

or
m

a
3,

66
5.

75
V 

- w
or

k s
hi

rts
/u

ni
fo

rm
s

80
85

2
4/

11
/2

02
4

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

1,
31

7.
65

V 
- f

in
an

ci
al

 ve
nd

or
 

80
85

3
4/

11
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

1,
22

1.
31

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

85
4

4/
11

/2
02

4
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l v
en

do
r

M
O

80
85

5
4/

11
/2

02
4

M
O

R
A

LE
S

Lu
is

 M
or

al
es

 II
I

21
4.

95
EE

 - 
Tr

av
el

 re
im

b 
80

85
6

4/
11

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

18
8.

09
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

85
7

4/
11

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

75
0.

85
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

80
85

8
4/

11
/2

02
4

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
, I

nc
31

4.
25

V 
- B

oo
ks

he
lf/

ca
bi

ne
t  

80
85

9
4/

11
/2

02
4

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

19
3.

96
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
80

86
0

4/
11

/2
02

4
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
80

86
1

4/
17

/2
02

4
A

TK
IN

SO
N

Th
el

m
a 

A
tk

in
so

n
80

.0
0

V 
- C

la
ss

 re
fu

nd
80

86
2

4/
17

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

1,
00

8.
15

V 
- e

nv
el

op
es

/p
ap

er
80

86
3

4/
17

/2
02

4
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y2
14

.1
9

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

86
4

4/
17

/2
02

4
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
18

2.
50

V 
- f

in
an

ci
al

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

86
5

4/
17

/2
02

4
K

N
O

X
C

ar
rie

 K
no

x
19

5.
00

V 
-G

ra
ph

ic
 d

es
ig

n 
ve

nd
or

80
86

6
4/

17
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

20
0.

00
V 

- B
O

D 
Ip

ad
 se

tu
p 

80
86

7
4/

17
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

26
5.

01
V 

- p
et

ty
 c

as
h 

re
im

b
M

O
80

86
8

4/
17

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

19
6.

53
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
80

86
9

4/
17

/2
02

4
SA

G
E

A
m

be
r S

ag
e

34
.0

0
V 

- C
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
87

0
4/

17
/2

02
4

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

6,
80

1.
27

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
80

87
1

4/
24

/2
02

4
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
54

5.
48

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

80
87

2
4/

24
/2

02
4

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

46
1.

18
V 

- w
or

k s
hi

rts
/u

ni
fo

rm
s

80
87

3
4/

24
/2

02
4

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 L

ift
in

g 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
5,

00
0.

00
V 

- V
CC

HI
C 

an
nu

al
 d

ue
s

AN
N

80
87

4
4/

24
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
27

.8
9

V 
- n

am
e 

ba
dg

es
80

87
5

4/
24

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

V
A

LL
EY

C
on

ej
o 

V
al

le
y 

Se
ni

or
 C

on
ce

rn
, I

N
C

8,
38

1.
34

V 
- V

CA
AA

 O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t

M
O

80
87

6
4/

24
/2

02
4

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 w

as
he

r
M

O
80

87
7

4/
24

/2
02

4
PE

G
A

SU
S

R
ob

er
t M

ic
ha

el
 S

ch
w

ie
ge

r
3,

60
0.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t
80

87
8

4/
24

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

1,
32

1.
83

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
80

87
9

4/
24

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
88

0
4/

24
/2

02
4

V
C

 L
EG

A
L

V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

Le
ga

l A
id

, I
N

C
17

,4
24

.0
4

V 
- V

CA
AA

 O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t

M
O

DRAFT 27



---
---

---
---

---
---

-
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
$1

10
,8

45
.0

2
==

==
==

==
==

==
Le

ge
nd

 o
f P

ay
m

en
t T

yp
e

BO
D 

= 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
EE

 =
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

V 
=

Ve
nd

or

DRAFT 28



FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
18

,0
20

$1
11

,8
79

$7
5,

82
4

$8
6,

54
5

$1
32

,9
80

$6
5,

63
1

$1
19

,5
02

$1
13

,7
39

$1
06

,3
42

$1
10

,8
45

$0
$0

$1
04

,1
31

$0

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$1

,0
41

,3
06

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
23

/2
4:

Au
g 

'2
3

O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

 $
48

k
Se

pt
 '2

3
O

AR
R 

G
ra

nt
 $

20
k

N
ov

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

 $
43

k
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
34

,8
90

.4
5

Ja
n 

'2
4

Va
rio

us
 C

ab
in

et
s/

W
al

l P
an

el
s/

Ta
ck

bo
ar

d 
$5

,0
31

 (5
0%

 d
ep

os
it)

Fe
b 

'2
4

Re
pa

ir 
on

 A
DC

 g
re

as
e 

tr
ap

 $
22

,8
95

Ap
r '

24
An

nu
al

 a
ud

it 
py

m
t $

15
,9

56
Ap

r '
24

O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

 $
29

,4
05

FY
 2

02
2/

23
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$6
14

,2
13

$1
06

,3
34

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,5
30

,0
40

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
22

/2
3:

Se
pt

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
ne

w
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

46
,5

72
.4

6
O

ct
 '2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

ne
w

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
42

,5
41

.5
9

O
ct

 '2
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 c
as

h 
to

 o
pe

n 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

Cl
as

s a
cc

ou
nt

 $
3,

00
0,

00
0 

fr
om

 L
AI

F
O

ct
 '2

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 o

pe
n 

3 
Fi

ve
 S

ta
r a

co
cu

nt
s $

4,
50

0.
00

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

9,
52

5.
85

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 A
C 

U
ni

ts
 $

13
,4

48
.0

0
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 A

C 
un

its
 B

ld
g 

E 
&

 G
 $

22
,5

41
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 R

ef
rig

er
at

or
 fo

r S
r M

ea
ls 

$9
,8

13
Ja

n 
'2

3
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 in

to
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

 A
cc

ou
nt

s $
2,

15
0,

00
0

Fe
b-

23
Pa

ym
en

t t
o 

au
di

to
r $

15
,0

00
Ap

r-
23

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 S
m

ar
tF

it 
m

ac
hi

ne
 $

13
,5

90
M

ay
-2

3
Pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
irs

 - 
Bl

dg
 E

, F
 $

7,
85

.0
0

M
ay

-2
3

N
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

13
,5

82
.5

4 
(1

 N
ot

eo
ok

 &
 1

2 
O

pt
ip

le
x 

30
00

's)
Ju

n-
23

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
14

3,
97

5
Ju

n-
23

Re
di

st
ric

in
g 

Fe
es

 $
21

,0
00

Ju
n-

23
Tr

en
ch

 re
pa

ir 
Ad

m
in

 b
ld

g 
$1

9,
70

0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 

pr
io

r J
un

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
.

DRAFT 29



DRAFT 30



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 8-A 
 

APPROVAL OF DISTRICT RESOLUTION 24-07,  
SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION AND INVESTMENT AUTHORIZATION  

IN THE VENTURA COUNTY TREASURY POOL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                    
         

DRAFT 31



DRAFT 32



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-07 
 

SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION AND INVESTMENT AUTHORIZATION  
IN THE VENTURA COUNTY TREASURY POOL 

 
Resolution of the Board of Directors 

Camarillo Health Care District 
Ventura County, California 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
WHEREAS, the Investment Policy of the Camarillo Health Care District (District), revised 
November 16, 2023, state that temporarily unexpended funds shall only be invested in 
accordance with principles of sound treasury management, in the order of safety, liquidity and 
yield; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Investment Policy of the District, revised November 16, 2023, state that any such 
investment shall be in accordance with the provisions of California Government Code Sections 
§53600 et seq., the Health and Safety Code §32000 et seq.; and  
 
WHEREAS, California Government Code §53684 allows the District, with the consent of the 
County Treasurer-Tax Collector, to deposit excess funds in the County Treasury for the purpose 
of investment by the County Treasurer-Tax Collector, pursuant to Section §53601 or §53635; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the District has determined that the deposit of temporarily unexpended funds into 
the Ventura County Treasury Pool in accordance with §53684 of the California Government 
code, is in the best interest of the Camarillo Health Care District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Camarillo Health Care District as follows: 
 
Section 1. The deposit and withdrawal of temporarily unexpended District funds in the 

Ventura County Treasury Pool is authorized, and will be made in accordance 
with §53684 of the California Government Code for the purpose stated herein. 

 
Section 2. The following members of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors, 

Chief Executive, or their successors, shall be authorized to order the deposit or 
withdrawal of temporarily unexpended funds in the Ventura County Treasury 
Pool: 

  
  Thomas Doria  President of the Board of Directors 
  Neal Dixon   Vice President of the Board of Directors 
  Paula Feinberg  Clerk of the Board of Directors 
  Christopher Loh  Director 
  Lydia Dixon  Director 

Kara Ralston  Chief Executive Officer 
  Sonia Amezcua  Chief Administrative Officer 

DRAFT 33



 
 
ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 23rd day of May 2024. 
 
 
 
______________________________  Attest: ______________________________ 
Thomas Doria, President    Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board  
Board of Directors     Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District    Camarillo Health Care District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 
 
 I, Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District  
 
 DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 24-07 was duly adopted by the Board 
of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of May 2024 and it was 
adopted by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:  ___________ 
 
NAYS: ___________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________ 
 
ABSTAIN: _________ 
 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
      Board of Directors 
      Camarillo Health Care District 
        

DRAFT 34


	01-EXECUTIVE COMM COVER SHEET
	02 - May 13, 2024 Executive Committee Agenda
	03-EXECUTIVE COMM - Approval of Exec Comm Minutes of April 8, 2024
	04 - April 8, 2024 Executive Committee Minutes

	04-EXECUTIVE COMM - Review Proposed Agenda for Regular Board Meeting of May 23, 2024
	05 - May 23, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda

	6-A Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Board Minutes Apr 25, 2024
	04 -April 25, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

	6-B Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Financial Reports April 30, 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha April 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric April 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Apr 2024

	8-A EXECUTIVE COMM - Resolution 24-07 Signature Authization Ventura Treasury Pool
	Resolution 24-07 - Investment of District Funds in the Ventura County Pool




